

EXERCISE #1 - Before and after versions

ARE THERE POTENTIAL RISKS OR DISCOMFORTS?

The primary potential risk for participating in this study is loss of confidentiality or release of your private study information if a confidentiality breach were to occur.

Grade level = 13.3

Reading ease = 28.5 ("very confusing")

Are there any risks to me?

The main risk is that someone other than the researchers could find out you were in
this study or see your private study information.

Deleted: ARE THERE POTENTIAL RISKS OR DISCOMFORTS

Deleted: primary potential

Deleted: for participating

Deleted: is loss of confidentiality or release of

Deleted: if a confidentiality breach were to occur

Are there any risks to me?

The main risk is that someone other than the researchers could find out you were in this study or see your private study information.

Grade level = 6.7

Reading ease = 73.1 ("fairly easy")